PRAIRIE GROVE CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 46

3223 IL Route 176, Crystal Lake IL 60014-2199
Phone 815.459.3023 Fax 815.356.0519 www.dist46.0rg

TO: McHenry County Clerk

FROM: Dr. Bute, Superintendent

DATE: August 19, 2025

RE: Certification of Budget & Appropriation Ordinance

PRAIRIE GROVE CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 46
MCHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS

I, Dr. John Bute, do hereby certify as follows:

1. | am the Superintendent/Business Manager of Prairie Grove Consolidated
School District 46 for Fiscal Year 2025-26; and
2. Attached below is a true estimate of revenues anticipated to be received

by Prairie Grove Consolidated School District 46, McHenry County, lllinois
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026 for
the funds indicated.

Flscal Year 2026: Estimate of Revenues by Fund
(SD50-36/JA50-39 Form, Budget Summary, Line 9, excludes permanent
transfer from various funds)

Education Fund (10) $ 14,088,344
Operations & Maintenance Fund (20) $ 1,554,503
Debt Service Fund (30) $0
Transportation Fund (40) $ 937,426
IMRF/SS Fund (50) $ 479,500
Capital Projects Fund (60) $ 132,000
Working Cash Fund (70) $ 62,500
Tort Fund (80) $ 160,250
Fire Prevention & Safety Fund (90) $ 66,500

$ 17,481,023

Dr. John Bute, Superintendent



